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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 28, 195k

Mrs, Libby Connor
Iceco, Inc,

115 West Center Street
Tucumcari, New Mexico

Re: Iceco, Inc, remedial Work
on Libby CO, wells
Harding County.

Dear Mrs. Connor:

I have your letter of July 21 and accompanying Forms
C-102 on the proposed work at the Iceco CO, gas wells in
Harding County. Enclosed is your approved cogy.

I realize that it was too early to predict the exact
programs that would be needed for each well, Consequently I
shall be anticipating a detailed account of all remedial
work done on each well, Iceco has plant men at the Bueyeros
that should be able to witness the work and relay to you all
necessary details, It would assist you if this were done in
writing rather than over the radio., Similarly an account of
the work done by the service company or contractor submitted
to you on their own service (charge) forms or stationary would
agsist you in vour finali revortis for each well.

I have been advised indirectly hy Messrs, Seth and
Montgzomery and Mr, Libby that work has started on the Iceco
wells, I do not lmow however, the name of the service company,
the exact date when such work commenced, or on what well they
started,

Vary truly yours,

EUCENE A, CHAVEZ

0il & Gas Inspector - Dist, #L
EAC/ga
Encl,
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115 West Center Street
Tucumcari, New Mexico

July 21, 1954

Mr., Eugene A, Chavez

0il and Gas Inspector, District 4
0il Conservation Commission

Post Office Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Chavez:

Complying with your wishes we are enclosing the report of work
expected or proposed to be done at the ICECO, INCORPCRATED plant
in Harding County, New Mexico.

I talked over the telephone to Dr. Secord and this was agreeable
with him,

Yours very truly,

ICECO, INC(RP(BATED

& i,:é‘ 4. J*’MMF/

folce Manager



